To: 4048936268 From: Fulton County (40488936%87)

11/14/05 01:09 PM Page 2 of 3

= A= FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
- Winner 2000 — 2004 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
e, 3 National Association of Purchasing Management

Jerome Noble, Director

October 16, 2005

Addendum Number 1
ITB #: 0SITB47812C-BL
Cat 307C Hydraulic Excavator or Approved Equal

Bear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to Invitation to Bid #051TB210000C-BL, Cat 307C
Hydraulic Exeavator or Approved Equal in support of the Fulton County Finance
Department. This addendum provides additional information, requirements, terms and

clarifications about this project.

Questions submitted

Submitied by: Ralph Quamme
General Manager

Central Georgia JCB
770-316-5430

Rguamme(@centralgeorgiajcb.com

Question: Is section 4 regarding non discrimination required with this bid?
RESPONSE: Yes
Question: Do vou want a bucket? If so what size?

RESPONSE: Yes, 24” bucket with teeth and a 48” ditch cleaning bucket with
rubber tracks.

Question: Are we to bid rubber or steel tracks?
RESPONSE: Rubber
Question: If] can not be present, how can I get bid tabulation?

RESPONSE: The Bid Tabulation Sheet will be available on line from the County’s
website, under the Bid Number for “Bid Opportunities.”
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The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning (1) copy
with the proposal by the bid due date and time. Failure to include a signed copy of this
addendum with your proposal documents could render your proposal non-responsive.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above remain
wchmgﬁeé and in full force and effect.
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